S1.4.3

MARKLANDS

(Formerly Called "The Ark")
-

Built in 1923
Mr W.H.Stacey. (Coastguard)

1923-1977 Mr and Mrs Stacey

and Mrs Szuirrel

1980-1994 Harry and Joan Park

1994=2006 Reg and Micky Trant
2007~ .es and Sheila Bleasedale
N
~——

on land owned by Mrs E.M.Aubertin

Rented to

Mr Macdonald
Bought bungalow in 1962
Mr Stacey died 1972
Mrs Stacey died 1977

(Daughter of Mr Macdonald)

Moved from The Vean

Reg Trant died 2006
Micky moved to Tvybridge
Demolished "The Ark'
and rebhuilt it



